


Zea,” knowingly committed and caused to be committed, among others,
the following:
OVERT ACTS

a. On or about December 15, 2011, within the Eastern
District of New York, the defendant MARCOS ALONSO ZEA purchased an
airline ticket to travel from John F. Kennedy Airport in Queens, New
York to Aden, Yemen, with connecting flights in London, United
Kingdom, Istanbul, Turkey and Amman, Jordan.

b. On or about January 4, 2012, within the Eastern
District of New York, the defendant MARCOS ALONSO ZEA boarded a flight
at John F. Kennedy Airport in Queens, New York destined for London,
United Kingdom.

c. On or about January 18, 2013, within the Eastern
District of New York, the defendant MARCOS ALONSO ZEA gave United
States currency to John Doe #1 and John Doe #2, individuals whose
identities are known to the Grand Jury.

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 956 (a) (1),

956 (a) (2) and 3551 et seq.) |

COUNT TWO
(Attempt to Provide Material Support to Terrorists)

3. On or about and between August 1, 2011 and January 21,
2013, both dates being approximate and inclusive, within the Eastern

District of New York and elsewhere, the defendant MARCOS ALONSO ZEA,



also known as "Ali Zea,” together with others, did knowingly and
intentionally attempt to provide material support and resources, as
defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339A(b), including
currency, monetary instruments and personnel, including himself,
knowing and intending that they were to be used in preparation for,
and in carrying out, a conspiracy to commit at a place outside the
United States an act that would constitute the offense of murder or
maiming if committed in the special maritime and territorial
jurisdiction of the United States, where one or more of the
conspirators would commit an act within the jurisdiction of the
United States to effect an object of the conspiracy, contrary to Title
18, United States Code, Section 956 (a).

(Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2339A(a), 2 and
3551 et seq.)

COUNT THREE

(Attempt to Provide Material Support to
a Foreign Terrorist Organization)

4. On or about and between August 1, 2011 and January 21,
2013, both dates being approximate and inclusive, within the Eastern
District of New York and elsewhere, the defendant MARCOS ALONSO ZEA,
also known as “Ali Zea,” together with others, did knowingly and
intentionally attempt to provide material support and resources, as
defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 2339A(b), including

currency, monetary instruments and personnel, including himself, to
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